

LAURA JANE GOLCMAN

20/15 Seabeach Ave
Mona Vale
NSW
AUSTRALIA
2103
+61(2) 94460508
0451 081 247
laura.golcman@gmail.com

Age 26
Height: 168cm/ 5'6"
Weight: 55kgs/ 121 lbs
Dob: 17th July 1985

OBJECTIVE

I have been employed as a professional entertainer for the past six years in various roles including aerial, acrobatics, contortion and dance. I aim to use the experience gained over the years in a challenging and rewarding career, as a performing artist with your company.

EXPERIENCE

2010 Norwegian Cruise Line

Dance Captain/Aerialist

2008-2010 Princess Cruises

Dancer/Acrobat/Aerialist

2008 May FIFA (International Football Conference)

Contortion/Acrobat

2007-2008 Royal Caribbean Cruise Line

Dance/Aerialist

2006-2007 Tokyo Disney Sea

Dancer/Acrobat/Aerialist/ Diver

Prior 2006

Workshops & Performances with:

Bondi Ballet (Contemporary), Queenie Vanderstant (Musical Theatre) Tia Jordan (Musical Theatre), Joshua Horner (Jazz & Ballet), Keith Hawley (Jazz), Michael Montgomery (Classical).

Teaching Experience- 3 year teacher course completed (Dance & Acrobatics), Circus teaching seminar with trainers from National Institute of Circus Arts (NICA), Qualified Group Fitness Instructor & Personal Trainer (Certificate 3 & 4 in Fitness-Australian Institute of Fitness).

EDUCATION

CIRCUS/AERIAL

National Institute of Circus Arts (NICA) 2006

Training in silk tissu, corde lisse, web, bungee, static trapeze, web, aerial hoop, handstand balancing & contortion.

Adagio training with Ilia Gradell.

Excellent strength, control & flexibility

ACROBATICS/GYMNASTICS

National Institute of Circus Arts (NICA) 2006

Lee Academy Dance & Performing Arts 2001-2005

Gosford Gymnastics 1996-1998

Current ability level/tricks such as round-off backflip, aerials- front & side, tinski, walkovers- one-hand & change leg, handstand contortion routines.

DANCE

Lee Academy Dance & Performing Arts 2001-2005

Cheryl Warwick Dance Academy 1993-1999

Extensive training in many styles of dance: jazz, classical ballet, tap, contemporary, lyrical, pointe, hip-hop, funk, musical theatre.

